MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N JENNIFER M. CAREY, P.E.

DIRECTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: \)@{ 1A L’-f“:‘*—— m ~C/E--u'. f J -
Jennifer M. Carey, P.E,, D'Lt{:ctor
Division of Environmental Services

DATE: January 24, 2025

SUBJECT: Amend Resolution #22-2025 Relating to the Lex Grow Trees Grant Program to
Correct the Name of a Grant Recipient

Request
The purpose of this memorandum is to request Council authorization to amend Resolution No. 22-

2025, which authorized grant award agreements for the Lex Grow Trees Grant Program, to reflect
the correct name of a grant recipient. Specifically, the name in the resolution should be changed
from “Andover Forest Homeowners Association” to “Andover Neighborhood Association.”

Why are you requesting?

The request is necessaty to correct the entity name in the resolution to accurately reflect the proper

organization.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? No additional cost associated
with this amendment to the resolution.

Are funds budgeted? N/A

File Number: 0117-25

Director / Commissioner: Carey / Albright
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